Public Document Pack

Despatch Date: Tuesday 28 August 2018

Individual Cabinet Member Decision
Making - Planning Services
Wednesday, 5 September 2018
10.30 am in Committee Room 3, Civic Centre, High Street, Esher
_________________________

Fire Precautions:
(To be read from the Chair if members of the public are present)
In the event of the fire alarm sounding, leave the room immediately. Proceed
downstairs by way of the main stairs or follow any of the emergency exit
signs. Leave the building and follow the signs to the fire assembly point in
the Civic Centre Car Park Recycling Area.

Page 1

Please Note: The Council permits the filming and/or recording of the public element
of its meetings. Electronic equipment and devices should be operated as
unobtrusively as possible and without disruption to the business of the meeting. The
Council retains copyright in all recordings. Filmed images should not be used or
reproduced in a way that misrepresents or distorts the nature of the proceedings or
seeks to lower the public reputation of the Council or an individual.
This meeting may also be filmed by the Council, broadcast live and subsequently
retained as an archive on the Council’s website (www.elmbridge.gov.uk). The images
and sound recording may be used for the purposes of public record or for training
purposes. Entry to the meeting room and use of the public seating area will be
treated as consent to being filmed.
Members of the public are also asked to ensure their mobile phones are switched off
during the course of the meeting, as they can interfere with the induction loop system
and interrupt the proceedings.
Free O2 wifi is available in all civic committee meeting rooms, including the council
chamber, for all to access.
Thank you for your co-operation.
Page 2

Access to Historical Information Relating to Reports
Please note that the items within this Agenda will usually have an historical context
and therefore may have been considered previously by the Council, Cabinet or its
Committees. Whilst reports appearing on this Agenda will include a background
summary, Members may wish to appraise themselves of the more detailed historical
context and to do this may wish to view previous reports / minutes on the matter
which are available via the Council’s website: www.elmbridge.gov.uk or intranet,
either by searching on the relevant topic or by committee reports. Copies of
particular reports can be provided on request from the Democratic Services contact
shown on the front of the Agenda.

Part I Items
Page Nos.

1.

Declarations of Interest
All Members present are required to declare, at this point in the meeting
or as soon as possible thereafter
(i)
(ii)

any disclosable pecuniary interests and / or
other interests arising under the Code of Conduct

in respect of any item(s) of business being considered at this meeting.
Planning Services – Councillor J.W. Browne
2.

Planning - Local Validation Checklist

Contact Officer: Mrs. T. Hulse Direct Line: 01372 474175

Page 3

5 - 16

This page is intentionally left blank

Agenda Item 2.
Committee:

Individual Cabinet Member Decision Making - Planning Services

Date of meeting: 5 September 2018
Subject:
Lead Officer:
Portfolio Holder:
Link to Council Priorities:
Exempt information:
Delegated status:
Key decision:

Planning – Local Validation Checklist
Thomas Walton (Business Support Manager)
Councillor James Browne, Portfolio Holder for
Planning Services
P2
None
For resolution
No

Executive Summary:
National validation requirements set out what needs to be submitted alongside an
application such as the relevant form, fee and plans. Legislation enables local
authorities to apply additional requirements for documents that they deem
necessary to make an informed decision. These additional requirements must be
publicised in the form of a Local Validation Checklist.
The new Local Validation Checklist has been prepared to replace our current
checklist which was adopted in 2013. Existing information was updated and
improved, and new requirements added where necessary. It is to be published as
an interactive web page on the current Elmbridge Borough Council website.
This report is to inform the Portfolio Holder of the outcomes of the public
consultation and to seek approval of the Validation Checklist for publication.
Recommendation: that the Portfolio Holder for Planning Services approves the
publication of the new Validation Checklist.
Report:
1.0

Background

1.1

The current National Planning Policy Framework (NPPF) states that ‘Local
planning authorities should publish a list of their information requirements for
applications for planning permission. These requirements should be kept to
the minimum needed to make decisions and should be reviewed at least
every two years. Local planning authorities should only request supporting
information that is relevant, necessary and material to the application in
question.’

1.2

Additionally, since our current checklist was adopted in February 2013, a
new procedure to appealing against information sought by a Local Planning
Authority has been introduced.

1.3

The process of validation is undertaken by the Business Support Team
within Planning Services and is not a judgement on the planning merits of a

Page 5

scheme. Validation seeks to ensure there is sufficient information to
understand a proposal, ensuring that applications meet a reasonable
standard when submitted. The assessment process carried out by the
Development Management team then determines the acceptability of a
proposal, following the usual steps of consultation and consideration.
2.0

Proposal

2.1

Our current validation checklist is a 15-page list of documents required in
relation to various application types.

2.2

The new validation checklist gives two levels of information. Firstly, an
overview of each application type so that applicants will be able to decide
which application is right for their proposal. Secondly, applicants will be
presented with a list of the National and Local requirements to validate their
application. Supplementary information is provided as to the level of detail
each document requires as well as the national and local policy that drive
the request.

2.3

With the implementation of the new checklist we expect to receive higher
quality application submissions. This will reduce the time spent on
invalidating and requesting the additional information required to register the
application. It will also speed up the determination process as case offices
will have all the information they need up front to assess the application.

2.4

The wording for each document type from the current validation checklist
has been revised. New requirements have also been included.

2.5

The format of the current validation checklist is not as user friendly as it
could be. This update addresses this. Rather than a single document
containing all requirements for all application types the information is
displayed on an interactive webpage that greatly improves the user
experience.

2.6

After selecting the relevant application type, you are taken to a webpage
that displays background information, followed by a list of headings detailing
the required information. Upon clicking, each heading will expand to reveal
the explanatory information for that requirement.

2.7

The benefit of this system is twofold. Firstly, all the required information is
displayed on one page without the need to have separate tabs open. Rather
than picking through a single document and locating the relevant sections,
the user is presented with exactly what is required for their chosen
application type.

2.8

Secondly, the way the data is held in the background simplifies and reduces
the work needed to keep it up to date. Each requirement and its
supplementary information is held on a database. Depending on the
application type chosen the relevant headings and data appear on the
webpage, pulled from the source. Changes made to one requirement in the

Page 6

source database will be immediately updated on all relevant application
types.
3.0

Next step

3.1

Further to the agreement of the Planning Committee held on 12 June 2018,
the Local Validation Checklist was subject to a six-week public consultation
beginning Monday 18th June 2018. We notified the Resident’s Panel, all
Statutory Consultees and a working group of planning agents who regularly
submit applications to the Council via email when the consultation opened.
The consultation was also advertised on the Council website.

3.2

37 responses were received. Of these, 20 respondents agreed with the
following and made no further comments:
1. The revised requirements were reasonable, having regard to the
nature and scale of different potential developments
2. Is it clear what information will be required with different application
types
3. The draft checklist is an improvement on the current one

3.3

The breakdown of the 37 respondents was as follows:
Contributor
Members of the public
Utility companies
Internal responses
Surrey CC
RA/Parish Council
Private companies
Statutory Consultees

Responses
27
1
3
2
2
1
1

3.4

Where suggestions were made with regards to content, these were
tabulated and addressed where pertinent (see appendix).

3.5

Where comments were made regarding layout and formatting, amendments
were made where necessary.

Financial implications:
None for the purpose of this report.
Environmental implications:
None for the purpose of this report.
Legal implications:
None for the purpose of this report.
Equality Implications:
None for the purpose of this report.

Page 7

Risk Management Implications:
None for the purpose of this report.
Community Safety Implications:
None for the purpose of this report.
Background papers:
None
Enclosures/Appendices:
Minute extract - Validation Checklist - PLNG - 120618
Suggested amendments spread sheet
Contact details:
Thomas Walton
01372 474790
twalton@elmbridge.gov.uk

Page 8

These Minutes should be referred to in conjunction with the Minutes of the subsequent meeting
of the Council, where they are presented; and for completeness to the next relevant meeting
when the Minutes are adopted.

Minute Extract
Elmbridge Borough Council
Planning Committee
Report of a meeting held on 12 June 2018
Members of the Committee:
* B.J.F. Cheyne (Chairman)
* Mrs. K. Randolph (Vice-Chairman)
*
*
*
*
*
*

A.P. Burley
A. Coomes
Mrs. C.J. Cross
A. Davis
Mrs. C. Elmer
M.J. Freeman
C.R. Green

*
*
*
*
*
*

P.M. Harman
Mrs. C. James
Rachael I. Lake
Mrs. D.M. Mitchell
Mrs. M.C. Sheldon
Mrs. J.R. Turner
S.J. Waugh

* Denotes attendance
Substitutes:
Mrs. M. Marshall (Substituting for A. Coomes)
2/18

Declarations of Interest
There were no declarations of interest.

5/18

Planning - Local Validation Checklist
The Committee noted that national validation criteria set out what was required
to be submitted alongside an application such as the relevant form, fee and
plans. Legislation also enabled local authorities to apply additional
requirements for documents that the Authority deemed necessary to proceed to
determine the application. These national and additional requirements were to
be publicised in the form of a Local Validation Checklist.
The draft Local Validation Checklist before the Committee had been prepared
to replace the current checklist which was adopted in 2013. Members noted
that existing information had been updated & improved and new requirements
added where necessary. It was intended that the checklist would be published
as an interactive web page on the Elmbridge Borough Council website. The
proposed, new web page format was demonstrated at the meeting. It was
noted that feedback on the proposed ease of use of the web page itself would
also be welcomed. During his introduction of the report, the Business Support
Manager clarified that the Individual Cabinet Member Decision Making meeting
date of 4 July 2018 referred to in paragraph 3.1 of the report should be
amended to read 5 September 2018.
Page 9

These Minutes should be referred to in conjunction with the Minutes of the subsequent meeting
of the Council, where they are presented; and for completeness to the next relevant meeting
when the Minutes are adopted.

Arising from consideration of the report, a Member queried whether much
officer time was spent dealing with invalid applications, and it was confirmed
that typically, some 80% of applications required further amendment by the
applicant/agent.
It was noted that the pre-application advice service was not covered under the
proposed new arrangements, but the Head of Planning Services agreed that
the best way to provide information to applicants, including, for example,
through the provision of a fact sheet or link to relevant pages on the website as
part of the pre-application advice service would also be considered.
A Member queried whether the changes affected the timing of the signing of
Unilateral Undertakings and it was confirmed that Section 106 obligations were
required to be submitted at the outset of the process although there remained
scope for them to be concluded during the determination of the application.
Whilst it was not part of the report before the Committee, a Member queried
whether it would be possible to review the space requirements for waste bin
provisions as part of new developments in view of the increase in recycling,
and the Head of Planning Services agreed that this could be raised with
Environmental Health accordingly. Following a further query from a Member, it
was noted that consideration could also be given to ways in which applicants
could be encouraged to repair damage to cross-overs as a result of
development vehicle movements.
The Planning Committee supported the proposed revisions to the Local
Validation Checklist, welcomed the proposed web page format as part of an
improved, user-friendly service for the public and agreed that consultation be
undertaken on the draft Validation Checklist on the basis as set out in the
report.
Resolved that the draft Local Validation Checklist be supported and approved
for public consultation for a 6-week period starting Monday 18 June 2018.
The meeting commenced at 7.00 pm and concluded at 7.34 pm
B.J.F. Cheyne
Chairman
Democratic Services Officer
Ms. M. Bailey

Committee and Member Services Manager

Other Officers in attendance
Mrs. K. Tagliarini
Mrs. C. Herbert
Mrs. D. Teran
T. Walton

-

Head of Planning Services
Law Practice Manager
Business Support Team Leader
Business Support Manager
Page 10

Page 11

Page 12

Page 13

Page 14

Page 15

This page is intentionally left blank

